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RI 
Timolyn Henry 

From: Gina Cox-Manning [GinaCox-Manning@steelhector.com] 

Sent: Monday, September 19,2005 458 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl .us 
Subject: 
Attachments: TAL-A 998-53025-1 .DOC; TAL-I 998-53024-1 (2).DOC 

E-filing, Docket No. 041 269-TP 

Responsible Attorney: Charles A. Guyton 
SQUIRE, SANDERS & DEMPSN, L.L.P. 
215 S. Monroe St., Ste. 601 
Tallahassee, FL 3230 1-1804 
850.222.2300 - Telephone 
gg u @on@ steel hector. corn 

Docket No. &Title: 
generic docket to 
interconnection agreements resulting 

Docket No. 041269-TP; In re: Peti tm to establish 
consider amendments to 

from changes in law, by BellSouth 
Tel eco m m u n i ca t i o n s, In c . 

Filed on behalf of: City of Gainesville d/b/a GRUCom 

Number of pages: 8 

Brief Description: 1) GRUCom's Notice of Serving Responses To 
Staffs First Set of Interrogatories to Florida Municipal 

Power Agency (Nos. 1-3); and 

2) GRUCom's Notice of Serving Responses to 
Bel ISouth's First Request 

d/b/a GRUCom 
for Admission to City of Gainesville 

9/19/2005 



I 

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition to establish generic docket to ) 
consider amendments to interconnection ) Docket No. 041269-TP 
agreements resulting fiom changes in law, by ) Dated: September 19,2005 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 1 

1 

GRUCOM’S NOTICE OF SERVING RESPONSES TO 
BELLSOUTH’S FIRST REQUESTS FOR ADMISSION TO 

CITY OF GAINESVILLE D/B/A/ GRUCOM 

The City of Gainesville d/b/a GRUCom hereby gives notice of serving its responses to 

BellSouth’s First Requests for Admission to the City of Gainesville d/b/a GRUCom to Andrew 

D. Shore, counsel for BellSouth, with copies to counsel for interveners, on September 19, 2005. 

Respect fully submitted, 

Raymond 0. Manasco, Jr. 
Gainesville Regional Utilities 
P.O. Box 1471 17, Station A-138 
Gainesville, FL 326 14-7 1 17 
man asc o ro 0, firu . coni 
352.393.101 0 850.222.2300 
352.334.2277 Facsimile 850.222.841 0 Facsimile 

SQulrcE, SANDERS & DEMPSEY, L.L.P. 
2 15 South Monroe Street 
Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 -1 804 
cguyton@,ssd.com - 

By: s/Charles A. Guyton 
Charles A. Guyton 
Florida Bar No. 398039 

Attorneys for City of Gainesville, d/b/a GRUCom 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of GRUCom's Notice Of Serving 
Responses To BellSouth's First Requests for Admission To the City of Gainesville d/b/a 
GRUCom in Docket No. 041269-TP has been served by Electronic Mail and U.S. Mail this 19th 
day of September, 2005 on: 

Adam J. Teitzman, Senior Attorney 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
at ei tzma@,p s c . stat e. fl . u s 

Nancy B. White, Esq. 
c/o Nancy H. Sims 
Bellsouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 S Monroe St., Ste. 400 
Tallahassee, FL 323 0 1 
nanc y. whit e@bellsouth.com 
nanc y . s ims 0 be 11s outh . c om 

Andrew D. Shore, Esq. 
Meredith E. Mays, Esq. 
Bellsouth Telecommunications, h c .  
675 W. Peachtree St., Suite 4300 
Atlanta, GA 30375 
andrew.shore@,bellsouth. com 
meredi th.mays@,bellsouth. com 

Tracy W. Hatch, Esq. 
Senior Attome y 
AT&T 
101 NMonroe St., Ste. 700 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
thatch(6att. com 

Sonia Daniels, Docket Manager 
AT&T 
1230 Peachtree St., NE 
4th Floor 
Atlanta, GA 30309 
sdani elseatt .com 

Donna Canzano McNulty, Esq. 
MCI 
1203 Govemors Square Blvd., Ste. 201 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-2960 
donna.mcnultv@,mci .com 

fohn J. Heitmam, Esq. 
NuVoxNuVox-New South/Xspedius 
Kelley Drye & Warren LLP 
1200 19th St., W, 5th Floor 
Washington, DC 20036 
i h eitmann @,kel1 e ydrye. com 

Floyd R. Self, Esq. 
Norman H. Horton, Jr., Esq. 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
P.O. Box 1876 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1 876 
fself@,lawfla. coin 
nho rton@,law fl a.com 

Nanette Edwards, Esq. 
1TC"DeltaCom Communications, Inc. 
7037 Old Madison Pike, Ste. 400 
Huntsville, AL 35806 
nedwards&it,itcdelta.com 

Steven B. Chaiken, Esq. 
Supra Telecommunications and 

General Counsel 
2901 SW 14gth Avenue, Ste. 300 
Miramar, FL 33027 
s t ev e. cliaiken 0 s  tis .coin 

Information Systems, Inc. 
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Herb Bomack, CEO 
Orlando Telephone Company, Inc. 
4558 S.W. 35th Street 
Suite 100 
Orlando, FL 3281 1 
j errvoorlandot elc o .net 

De O’Roark, Esq. 
MCI 
6 Concourse Parkway, Ste. 600 
Atlanta, GA 30328 
de. or0 ark@,rn c i . coin 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman, Esq. 
Moyle, Flanigan, Katz, Raymond & 

Sheehan, PA 
CompSoutWCovad 
118 N Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
vkaufi-nan@,moylelaw.com 

Matthew Feil, Esq. 
FDN Commmunications 
2301 Lucien Way, Ste. 200 
Maitland, FL 32751 
mfeil@mail. fdn. com 

Michael A. Gross 
Florida Cable Telecommunications Assoc. 
246 E. 6th Avenue, Ste. 100 
Tallahassee, Florida 32303 
m gross @,fcta. c om 

Susan S. Masterton, Esq. 
Sprint 
P.O. Box 2214 
Tallahassee, FL 323 16-22 14 
Susan .ni ast ert oil @, einai 1. sprint. com 

Kenneth A. Hoffman, Esq. 
Martin P. McDonnell, Esq. 
Rutledge, Ecenia, Purrtell& Hoffman 
P.O. Box 551 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 
ken@,reuphlaw. coin 
marty@,reuplilaw . com 

Alan C. Gold, Esq. 
Alan C. Gold, P,A. 
1320 South Dixie Highway, Ste. 870 
Coral Gables, FL 33 146 
agold@,kcl. net 

Adam Kupetsky, Esq. 
Regulatory Counsel 
WilTel Communications, LLC 
One Technology Center (TC- 15) 
100 South Cincinnati 
Tulsa, OK 74103 
adam.k-tipetsky@,wiltel.com 

Dana Shaffer 
XO Communications, Inc. 
105 Molly St., Ste. 300 
Nashville, TN 37201 
dana.shaffer@,xo .coni 

Wanda Montano, Esq. 
Terry Romine, Esq. 
US LEC Corp. 
6801 Morrison Blvd. 
Charlotte, N.C. 2821 1 
w niont aiio @,uslec . coin 

Charles (Gene) E. Watkins 
Covad Communications Co. 
1230 Peachtree St., NE 
Suite 1900 
Atlanta, GA 30309 
gwatkins@,covad.com 
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Jonathan S. Marashlian, Esq. 
Azul Tel, Inc. 
The Helein Law Group, LLLP 
81 80 Greensboro Drive, Ste. 700 
McLean, VA 22 102 
i sni @, thlglaw . coni 

s/Charles A. Guyton 
Charles A. Guyton 
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